Lucy Davison

From: Infrastructure Team <infrastructureteam@warwickshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 06 November 2025 14:20

To: Lucy Davison

Cc: highway consultation

Subject: Fw: See attached letter regarding planning application R24/0111

Attachments: 678440Neighbours Appeal Inquiry_500.pdf; R24 0111 - Summary Response v4.pdf
OFFICIAL

Dear Lucy,

As this application is going to appeal I've updated our request which is attached. All apart from the
education request are the same as previously but the education request has been updated to use the latest
pupil yield and cost data.

I've also submitted this via the planning inspectorate appeal page.
Kind Regards
Graham Palmer (01926 738802)

On behalf of the Developer Negotiations and Contributions Team.
Communities

Warwickshire County Council

Shire Hall

Warwick

CV34 4RL

From: RBC.planning@rugby.gov.uk <RBC.planning@rugby.gov.uk>
Sent: 09 October 2025 15:36

To: Infrastructure Team <infrastructureteam@warwickshire.gov.uk>
Subject: See attached letter regarding planning application R24/0111

Hello

Please see attached letter regarding planning application R24/0111 at Land North of Rounds Gardens, Rugby
for Redevelopment of the former football pitch and tennis courts associated with the adjacent employment
use, including demolition of the existing pavilion and all other remaining structures and enclosures relating to
the previous use of the site; and the erection of 115 dwellings, accesses, landscaping, parking, drainage
features and associated works.

Many thanks

Rugby Borough Council

This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain confidential,
sensitive or personal information and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named
addressee (or authorised to receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to
anyone else. If you have received this transmission in error please notify the sender immediately. All
email traffic sentto or from us may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with
relevant legislation.



